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SUBMISSION TYPE:

NEW ASSIGNMENT

NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:

CORRECTION OF ASSIGNEE ADDRESS

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

Name Execution Date

STEAG NEW ENERGIES GMBH 11/08/2011
RECEIVING PARTY DATA
Name: STEAG NEW ENERGIES GMBH
Street Address: ST. JOHANNER STR. 101-105
City: SAARBRUCKEN
State/Country: GERMANY
Postal Code: 66115
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Property Type Number
Application Number: 11886795

CORRESPONDENCE DATA
Fax Number:

Phone:

Email:
Correspondent Name:
Address Line 1:
Address Line 4:

(703)448-7397

703-442-4800

jameswray@jcwray.com

JAMES C. WRAY

1493 CHAIN BRIDGE ROAD, SUITE 300
MCLEAN, VIRGINIA 22101

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent
using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.

ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: ROOS

NAME OF SUBMITTER:

JAMES C. WRAY

SIGNATURE:

/James C. Wray/

DATE SIGNED:

07/24/2014

Total Attachments: 1
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James Wray

From: Michaela Roos <michaela.roos@t-online.de>
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Wray, James

Subject: STSE-4131

U.S. Serial No. 13/057,484
Neu et al.; STEAG Power Saar GmbH

Dear James,

Reference is made to your letter dated 25 October 2011 and the enclosed notice of recordation for the above-mentioned
application recording the change of name from Evonik Power Saar GmbH to STEAG Power Saar GmbH.

Unfortunately, we have to note that the assignee is mentioned as follows: STEAG Power Saar GmbH, Zentraler
Rechnungseingang, Postfach 103647, Essen.

We have to inform you that this is the wrong assignee's address. This address is only to be used for invoices (please see
also our letter dated 27 September 2011).

As you can see from the Commercial Register HRB 16602 (Number 10 of entries) the address of the assignee
STEAG Power Saar GmbH is "Trierer StraBe 4, 66111 Saarbrlicken".

Please amend the assignee's address accordingly in the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

Thank you and best regards,
Michaela

Mit freundlichen Gr(iBen

MICHAELA ROOS

Patentanwalts-Fachangestellte / Dipl.-Betriebswirtin VWA
ZweigertstraBe 55, 45130 Essen / Deutschland

Tel.: (49) 201 /43 88 57 10

Fax: (49)201/438857 12

Email: michasgia.rons@i-onine.de
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